EXHIBIT 1511 WMS.0012.0001.29853

From: Leanne Geppert

Sent: 15 May 2013 11:21:54 +1000
To: Ford, Naomi;Kelly, Sharon
Subject: Re: BAC Board paper
Attachments: Board Paper_BAC_24.05.13.doc
Importance: High

Hi Sharon and Naomi

I have finished a first draft of the board paper for you to provide feedback on, and so you
can get started on the media statement.

I will work on the attachments now while you review.

Thanks, Leanne

Dr Leanne Geppert
A/Director of Strategy
Mental Health & Specialised Services

The Park - Centre for Mental Health
Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Park Rd, Wacol, QLD 4076
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, QLD 4074

www.health.qgld.gov.au

>>> Naomi Ford 5/15/2013 9:51 am >>>

that would be great. i'll wait to see the board paper draft so that the holding statement
aligns.

thank you.

n

Naomi Ford
West Moreton Hospital & Health Service

>>> Sharon Kelly 5/15/2013 9:51 am >>>
absolutely. Leanne is drafting the board paper today so we can touch base during the day

Sharon
Sharon Kelly

Executive Director
Mental Health and Specialised Services



EXHIBIT 1511 WMS.0012.0001.29854

Chelmsford Avenue, Ipswich, QLD 4305
PO Box 878, Ipswich, QLD 4305
www.health.qgld.gov.au

>>> Naomi Ford 15/05/2013 9:48 am >>>
Hi Sharon

I was thinking it might be a good idea to attach a media holding statement to your Board
paper. I know that the local media is still v keen on this issue. What do you think?

Naomi Ford
West Moreton Hospital & Health Service





